Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

BCC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]

9/11/2019 4:30:14 PM

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher
Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@ GAndersonAssociates.com]; Royce K. Jones
(royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit
Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright {twright@rmmenvirolaw.com)
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@ mcadvise.com)
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com];
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 'Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)'
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 'Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
{dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com)' [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch
Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com)' [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Robert Hodil
{rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)' [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com];
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; IBECproject [IBECproject@esassoc.com]

Conf - SAC - Delta (WebkEx) [sac3lconf@esassoc.com]

IBEC Flip - Conference Call
see below

9/11/2019 4:30:00 PM
9/11/2019 6:30:00 PM

Show Time Tentative

As:

Recurrence: (none)

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room




plication

r your meeting numbaer,
ur host PIN in your video conferencing system or

Need help? Go to




